SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 12 July 2007
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/412/0018

Prof L Wadley

Department of Archaeology
University of the Witwatersrand
Private Bag 3

WITS

2050

FAX: 014 755 3506

Dear Prof Wadley

TEMPORARY EXPORT PERMIT: N0.80/07/06/00/52

| attach as requested a permit for the export of non-artefactual bone fragments
excavated from MSA layers at Sibudu Cave, KwaZulu Natal Province, to Dr Schiegl
at Tuebingen University. SAHRA has noted that the bone will be sectioned and
analysed to assess thermal alteration.

SAHRA wishes you success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



